Advantech Co., Ltd.

FCC C2PC Request Letter

NOV 22, 2021

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
AUTHORIZATION AND EVALUATION DIVISION
7435 OAKLAND MILLS ROAD

COLUMBIA, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: M82-DLTV72

To Whom It May Concern:

Advantech Co., Ltd. respectfully requests a class Il permissive change for FCC ID: M82-DLTV72,
original grant date 2019/04/18. There are no hardware or RF parameters software changes.
Except below:

Change1: 15-inch screen model has been added to the original. And others hardware circuit and

software were all the same,just the Screen size different,so just Field Strength of Spurious Radiation&
Effective (Isotropic) Radiated Powerwere retested.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours Sincerely.

Print name: Lily huang \
Signature: Manager .
o., Lt

Company name: Advantech



